No.Ft.48-4075/2020 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the= 5 JUN 2023
From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Mandi.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion of 3.6693 ha of forest land in favour of M/s CLIFF FINVEST
PVT. LTD. for the construction of 5 MW Thaltukhod -II HEP, within the

jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, Himachal
Pradesh. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/43637/2019).

Memo:

Please refer to your office letter No. 1386 dated 30-5-2023 on the subject cited
above.
7 The following shortcomings have still not been attended which may be attended

complete in all respect:

1. In reply to point No. 1, it has been mentioned that the information of evacuation/
transmission plan is not available with user agency which is not acceptable. Hence,
the requisite information / documents may be provided as asked by Gol.

2 Though the map showing the approved hydel electric project has been provided
but the KML file and Geo referenced map showing the boundaries of nearest PA
and ESZ and distance is still not been found uploaded.

3 The reply to point No.5 as submitted vide above referred memo is not
understandable. In case the CA area has not been changed the comments may be
given as asked by Gol in its observation No. 10.

You are, therefore, once again requested to ensure the proper scrutiny .of each
observation as raised by Gol and upload the requisite documents online by mentioning the
reference of uploaded document (i.e. Sr. No., column No. & Part) in forwarding
memorandum. Further, the documents are required to be uploaded online against the
appropriate column, in case there is no such column then same is required to be uploaded

separately against the additional information detail column of Pjt—I;P{n-H.

dal Qfficer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
‘Olo Py.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.




